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EARLY FISTCRY CF THE CHURCH i. CHRITZ, ROCIDALE.

The first meotings of the Church of Christ at Rockdale were held in the
home of Mr. and Mrs. MoGregor, Gladstone Street, Bexley. Apparently associated with
them was Mrs. MoGregor's parents, Mre and Mrs. Murchison. After a few weeks Breaking
of Bread services began in the Masonic Hall with five members,

ASSOCIATION WITH CONFERENCE s The first report to Corfiference was made in
1889, and reports continued each year until 1899, when for some reason unknown, the church
withdrew from conference. No further reference is made to the church in Rockdale in
Conforence records until 1911 after which date the church senu in reports for four years
and then discontinued agein until 1918, The present register showe that this church
was affiliated with conference in 1919,

THE MEMBERSHIP: The numbers reported to conference do not always agree with
the number of names on the roll. The following numbers are those reported to conferense,
and where there is & difference to the church roll the roll figures are shown in brackets:
1887, 5; 1889, 15; 1895, 40 (34); 189, 40 (38); 1897, 30 (18); 1901, 25; 1902, 24;
1903, 24; 1904, 20; 1906, 14; and roports to conferenco from 1911 to 1915 showed an
average membership of 13. A report made to conference in 1918 showed a membership ofl4,

THE MEETING PLACES: The home of Mr. and Mrs. McGregor, Gladston Street,
Bexley was the first meeting place for Breeking of Bread, and continued as the place
for evening services and quarterly businoss moetings until July, 1901. Broaking of
Broad servicos were held in a Masonic Hall soon after the work began, but in 1835 we
£ind the church using the Excelsior Hall, Rocky Point Road, Rockdale. Meetings con=-
tinued in this hall until 1906 when tho change was made to the Temperance Hall, George
Street, Rockdale. Soon after the church was re-organised in April, 1918, it was decided
to change the place of meetings to the School of Arts, and in April, 1919, to the Supper
Room of the Rockdale Town Hall, where the church comtinued to meet until the opening of
the present building in 1923.

THE PROPERTY: A building fund was boing built up from the very first mootiing
held., In Juno, 1918, the church bought a block of land in Frederick Street, Rockdalo
for £1,000, In 1919 part of this property was sold for £750, and lator in tho same
yoar the remainder of the property was sold, and tho presont land purchased.

OFFICERS OF THE CHURCH:; Tho first secrotary of the church was Mr. McGrogor
who served from 1887 to 1904, Ho was succooded by Mr. A. E. Gately who served until at
least 1907. The first troasuror montioned was Mr. Beattio who resigned in 1896, and
he was succcoded by Mr. Gately. Mre W Te Black succeeded Brothor Gatoely in 1903,

THE BIBLE SCHOOL: The Bible School continued to meoet in thoe home of Mr. and
Mrs. MoGrogor in Gladstono Streot, Boxley, for 17 years. In 1899 thoero wero 20 scholars ¢
and 2 teachors. In 1904 thore was & broak of threo months for want of staffs This
was thoe yoar the McGrogors loft Bexloy, and suggests that thoir going ocaused a shortagoe
of staff. Mr. J. Malos resigned as a toacher, and Mrs. MoIntosh offored to carry on
with some holp, but as nono was forthcoming tho school closod for three months with a
hoarty vote of thanks to Mr. Males and Mrs. MoIntosh. At the ond of tho threo months
Mrs. MoImtosh offored to carry on the work "if tho Brothpon thought it right." Nothing
furthor was said in tho matter and Mrs. MoIntosh carriod on. A yoar later two of tho
brothron offorod to holp on alternato Sundays. At a lator date the brothren again placod
on rocord thoir approciation of the sorviocos of Mrse. MoIntosh es a dovoted teachor of:
the Sunday School,

This oerly era of tho church was brought into tho stroam of Brotherhood history again
when, during tho last weoks of 1917 an ondoavour was mado with tho active assistance of
Mre H. G. Payno, tho first full timo ministor of Hurstville church, to interest membors .
of the Church of Christ resident in the district, in tho local woris To tho 14 who
woro mocting already, thore wore 36 others added, and those, with tho additinsn of throo
baptised beliovors, and 6 by faith and baptism, brought togother a congrogation of 69
pcoples Then the church was reedy for a now ora of numerisal and spiritual growth.
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